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MEMORANDUM 

19 December 2025 

Ref.: 0599-410 

To:    Commissioners and Heads of Delegation 

c.c.: Bolivia, Chile, Honduras, Indonesia and Liberia 

From:     Arnulfo Franco, Director  

Re: Intersessional Meeting of the Permanent Working Group on Fleet Capacity  

I’m pleased to inform you that the Intersessional Meeting of the Permanent Working Group on 

Fleet Capacity, will be held the 29 and 30 January 2026, in a virtual format. Please find below 

meeting details, including the registration information.   

 

Meeting details: 

• Date: 29 – 30 January 2026 

• Time: 2:00 PM – 5:00 PM (San Diego time) 

• Format: Videoconference (Zoom platform) 

• Languages: English and Spanish, with simultaneous interpretation. 

 

To facilitate meeting arrangements, each participant is kindly requested to register individually using 

the link below. Upon completion of the registration, participants will automatically receive a 

confirmation email, followed by the Zoom access link. 

 

Registration link:  

https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_eRtPCfCAToW4Soxe4bN3ig#/registration  
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